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SPS

SCOTTISH

PRISON SERVICE

Our Ref: HQ24177

Dear

HEADQUARTERS
One Lochside

1 Lochside Avenue
Edinburgh

EH12 9DJ

7 November 2024

Thank you for your request dated 9 October 2024 under the Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002 (FOI(S)A).

For reference, you requested:

RFI 1: “The total amount spent on heating the prison estate in the following months;

November 2023
December 2023

January 2024

Could this be broken down month and each individual prison in the estate?”

We have now completed our search for the information you requested.

RFI 1 Response: Please see table below:

Establishment

November 2023 December 2023

January 2024

£454,376.26

HMP Barlinnie £110,963.28 £134,014.09 £146,410.38
Bella Centre (CCU) £1,739.94 £1,814.94 £2,312.41
HMP Castle Huntly £12,762.55 £16,489.40 £19,279.58
HMP Dumfries £15,906.04 £19,244.37 £23,134.40
HMP Edinburgh £42,952.35 £46,965.40 £33,141.38
HMP Glenochil £35,271.59 £43,635.18 £50,438.20
HMP Grampian £36,492.74 £46,497.69 £55,451.25
HMP Greenock £8,264.06 £12,221.40 £13,582.84
HMP Inverness £9,677.93 £11,179.40 £12,987.92
Lilias Centre (CCU) £2,122.02 £2,867.20 £2,972.89
HMP Low Moss £44,700.61 £55,257.64 £62,620.02
HMP Perth £45,224.51 £51,521.33 £60,425.37
HMP & YOI Polmont £29,820.75 £27,841.58 £29,508.02
HMP Shotts £52,285.20 £55,095.56 £63,726.95
HMP Stirling £6,192.69 £7,684.37 £16,286.63

£532,329.55

£592,278.24
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This concludes our response to your request.

If you are unhappy with this response to your request, you may ask us to conduct an internal
review, by writing to The Chief Executive, One Lochside, 1 Lochside Avenue, Edinburgh,
EH12 9DJ. Your request should explain why you wish a review to be conducted and should
be made within forty working days of receipt of this letter, and we will reply within twenty
working days of receipt. If you are not satisfied with the result of the review, you then have
the right to make a formal complaint to the Scottish Information Commissioner.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Manager



